CITY OF PRAIRIE CITY
CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
JANUARY 12, 2022

CALL MEETING TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: The City Council of Prairie City,
Jasper County, Iowa, met on January 12, 2022, in regular session at the Prairie City Council Chambers at
City Hall and via Zoom. At 6:01 p.m. Mayor Imerman called the meeting to order, and all joined in
reciting the Pledge of Allegiance,

ROLL CATL: Roll was called showing members present and absent as follows: Present: Mayor
Imerman; Councilors: Townsend, Simmons, Alteger, McDonald, and Taylor. Also in attendance: City
Administrator and City Clerk, Jodie Wyman; Police Officer, Kevin Gott; Water/Sewer Superintendent,
Carl Van Der Kamp; Library Director, Sue Ponder; and City Engineer, Andrew Inhelder. .

AGENDA APPROVAL: Alleger moved to approve the agenda and was seconded by Taylor. The motion
passed all ayes.

MAYOR'S STATEMENT: Mayor Imerman informed Council of his wish list during his term, which
includes: updating the comprehensive plan, installing sidewalks, improving infrastructure, and addressing
public nuisances.

CONSENT AGENDA.: Council requested that Irem J - Tax abatement application for 403 S. Haley Lane
be removed from the consent agenda due to the property’s ineligibility since it is in an active TIF district.
Additionally, Councilor Taylor requested that Item I - Dueling Pianos Contract for Prairie Days 2022 be
pulled to New Business for further discussion. Taylor moved to approve the consent agenda and was
seconded by Alleger. The motion passed al} ayes.

Council Meeting Minutes from December 8, 2021:

Special Council Meeting Minutes from December 21, 2021:

Library Board Meeting Minutes from November 16, 2021:
Park Board Meeting Minutes from November 17, 2021:

December Financials:

Resolution 1-12-22-1 Approving Bills and Transfers:

Building Permit Report:

Casey's General Store #2237 Liquor License Renewal:
e DI actf aitie T 2022:
Taxal lication for 403-S Haloy I ) ion:

Tax abatement application for 500 8. Main St.:

PUBLIC COMMENT: No public comments.

OLD BUSINESS:

MSA project update: Andrew Inhelder from MSA provided an update regarding the status of current




capital projects.

Discussion and possible action from MSA recommendation on liff station pumps: McDonald moved to
have Administrator Wyman contact Travis Landwehr, owner of Royal Suds Car Wash, to request a
proposal to correct the issues aflowing sand to enter the sewer system. The documentation is to be
delivered to Administrator Wyman no later than 4:30 p.m., January 26, 2022, to be included in the
February 2, 2022, Council Packet. The proposal will be on the agenda for presentation to Council. If not
received, the city ordinance will be enforced immediately. The motion was seconded by Taylor. The
motion passed all ayes.

Approval of new contract with Waste Management for garbage and vard waste services; McDonald
moved to approve a five-year contract with Waste Management for garbage and yard waste services and

two curbside clean-up dates. The motion was seconded by Alleger. The motion passed all ayes.

Discussion and possible action regarding rural water; Administrator Wyman advised Council that further
discussion will take place at the Budget Workshop scheduled for January 26, 2022, where Matt Stotfel
from PFM will provide cash flows reflecting the financial impact that switching to rural water will have
on water rates. In addition, estimates should be received from MSA on the projected costs for
decommissioning the wells, water lines from Colfax to Prairie City, and the treatment facility, which will
help gain an understanding of the actual cost of switching. No action was taken by Council.

Update from Sue Ponder on Library fundraising efforts: Library Director, Sue Ponder, advised Council
that the new library fundraising efforts have just exceeded $180,000.00. The initial cost estimate of the
project was $638,000.00 and an updated projection should be received next week. Director Ponder is
preparing two additional large grant applications that will hopefully close out the fundraising process to
allow for construction to begin.

NEW BUSINESS:.

Resolution 1-12-22-2 Setting the Time and Dates for Future Council Meetings: Taylor moved to approve
Resolution 1-12-22-02 setting the time and dates for future Council Meeting on February 2, 2022, at 6:00
p.m. at City Hall and via Zoom. Townsend seconded the motion. The motion passed all ayes.

Resolution 1-12-22-3 Setting MAX Levy Public Hearing: McDonald moved to approve Resolution 1-12-
22-3 setting the MAX Levy Public Hearing on February 2, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. at City Hall and via Zoom.
Alleger seconded the motion. The motion passed ali ayes.

Approval of the 2020-2021 Audit Report: Alleger moved to approve the 2020-2021 Audit Report and
was seconded by Taylor. The motion passed all ayes.

Public Hearing for 2021-2022 Budget Amendment: Alleger moved to open the Public Hearing on the
2021-2022 Budget Amendment. Townsend seconded the motion. On a roll call vote, the motion passed
all ayes. The Public Hearing opened at 7:03 p.m.

No residents were present, and ne communications were received.

Alleger motioned to close the Public Hearing and was seconded by Townsend. The motion passed all
ayes. The Public Hearing closed at 7:04 p.m.

Resolution 1-12-22-4 approving the 2021-2022 Budget Amendment: Alleger motioned Resolution 1-12-
22-4 approving the 2021-2022 Budget Amendment and was seconded by McDonald. The motion passed

all ayes.




Approval of Quote AMS-03995 from Bobcat to purchase a new Toolcat for $47,031.80, 1o be transferred
from TPAIT Equipment Revolving: Taylor moved to approve Quote AMS-03995 from Bobcat to
purchase a new Toolcat for $47,031.80 and was seconded by McDonald. The motion passed all ayes.

Discussion and possible action to challenge the 2020 Census : Alleger moved to challenge the 2020
Census and was seconded by Townsend. The motion passed alf ayes.

Discussion and possible action for Upper Story Housing Grant submission to JEDA: Alleger moved to
approve the submission of the application for the Upper Story Housing Grant to IEDA with city matching
funds, including a two-yeat extension on the previously approved tax abatement and a one-time $10,000
facade grant. The motion was seconded by Simmons. The motion passed all ayes.

Dueling Pianos Contract for Prairie Days 2022: Councilor Taylor pulled the contract from the consent
agenda to ensure Council was aware of the full payment requirement if the event were to be cancelled for
any reason. Taylor moved to approve the Dueling Pianos Contract for Prairie Days 2022 and was
seconded by Alleger. The motion passed all ayes.

CLOSED SESSION:
Closed session pursuant to Iowa Code 21.5 (g) Law Enforcement Matters: Alleger moved to enter into

closed session pursuant to Iowa Code 21.5 regarding law enforcement matters and was seconded by
Taylor. The motion passed all ayes, The Prairie City Council moved into closed session at 7:36 p.m.

Possible Action from Closed Session; Mayor Imerman bronght the Council back into the open meeting at
8:04 p.m., with all ayes by roll cali vote.

Taylor moved to appoint Matthew Davenport Acting Police Chief, effective January 12, 2022, unti}
further notice and was seconded by Alleger. The motion passed all ayes.

ADJOURNMENT: McDonald moved to adjourn the Council meeting and was seconded by Alleger. The
motion passed all ayes. The Janvary 12, 2022, Prairie City Council Meeting adjourned at 8:05 p.m.

Eric Imerman, Mayor

ATTESTED TO:

Jodie Wyman, City Clerk




CITY OF PRAIRIE CITY
CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
JANUARY 19, 2022

CALL MEETING TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: The City Council of Prairie City,
Jasper County, Iowa, met on January 19, 2022, in special session at the Prairie City Council Chambers at
City Hall and via Zoom. At 12:00 p.m. Councilor (Pro Tem) Alleger called the meeting to order, and all
joined in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL: Roll was called showing members present and absent as follows: Present: Councilors:
Alleger, Townsend, Simmons, McDonald, and Taylor. Absent: Mayor Imerman. Also in attendance:
City Administrator and City Clerk, Jodie Wyman; and Library Director, Sue Ponder.

AGENDA APPROVAL: Townsend moved to approve the agenda and was seconded by McDonald. The
motion passed all ayes.

CONSENT AGENDA: No Consent Agenda.

PUBLIC COMMENT: No Public Comments.

QLD BUSINESS: No Old Business.

NEW BUSINESS:

Approval to retire Prairie City Police Chief's badge number 292: McDonald moved fo approve the
retirement of Prairie City Police Chief's badge number 292 and was seconded by Townsend. The motion
passed all ayes.

Approval to use sick leave pay to cover February's health insurance expenses for Angela and children:
McDonald moved to approve utilizing sick leave pay to cover February's health insurance expenses for
Angela German and children and was seconded by Alleger. The motion passed all ayes.

ADJOURNMENT: Townsend moved to adjourn the Council meeting and was seconded by Taylor. The
motion passed all ayes. The January 19, 2022, Prairie City Council Meeting adjourned at 12:07 p.m.

Eric Imerman, Mayor

ATTESTED TO:

Jodie Wyman, City Clerk




CITY OF PRAIRIE CITY
CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
JANUARY 26, 2022

CALL MEETING TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: The City Council of Prairie City,
Jasper County, Iowa, met on January 26, 2022, in special session at the Prairie City Council Chambers at
City Hall and via Zoom. At 6:00 p.m. Mayor Imerman called the meeting to order, and all joined in
reciting the Pledge of Allepiance.

ROLIL CALL: Roll was called showing members present and absent as follows: Present: Mayor
Imerman; Councilors: Townsend, Alleger, Simmons, McDonald, and Taylor. Also in attendance: City
Administrator and City Clerk, Jodie Wyman; Water/Sewer Superintendent, Carl Van Der Kamp; Library
Director, Sue Ponder; Financial Advisor, Matt Stoffel; and City Engineer, Andrew Inhelder.

AGENDA APPROVAL: Alleger moved to approve the agenda and was seconded by Townsend. The
motion passed all ayes.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There were no comments from the public.

BUDGET WORKSHOP: The Council moved into a workshop discussion on the 2022-2023 Budget. No
action was taken.

ADJOURNMENT: Alleger moved to adjourn the Council meeting and was seconded by Simmons. The
motion passed all ayes. The January 26, 2022, Prairie City Council Meeting adjourned at 7:24 p.m.

Ervic Imerman, Mayor

ATTESTED TO:

Jodie Wyman, City Clerk




Prairie City Library Board Meeting
Jan. 18, 2022

Meeting was called to order by Ginny Dalton at 6 p.m.
Present: Arnie Sohn, Jen Ladehoff, Ginny Dalton, Sue Ponder, Linda Frazier, Emily
Simmons, Jason Taylor (via phone), architects from Vermilion Design group.

Minutes from November meeting were reviewed. Motion by Arnie, second by Jennifer to
approve the minutes.

Library director’s report:

-Financials and statistics were presented and reviewed.

-To date, $180,115 in donations have been received. Grants for funds from Carver and
Kemin are out and replies from them should be in soon. The next one for which
applications will be sent is Prairie Meadows. lowa Economic Development grant
application will wait until we are closer to our final goal.

-Friends of the library are planning the following fundraisers:

On-going events are the change jar and t-shirt and blanket sales, cookbook, mini golf
events and an Easter egg project.

The Vermilion group discussed how construction and the plans building up to
construction have changed due to Covid-19 complications. There has been an average
of 13.5% increase in costs. They plan to keep their fee percentage at the same
percentage as is in the original contract (4.5%). By mid-February they wili report back to
the board with updated cost estimates. The new estimated total will be the figure from
which the architects' fees will be calculated for the next stage, which will be developing
the updated design development. The fee due at that point will be 35% of the 4.5% of
the estimated project cost. (This amount is set in the signed contract.)

Once the city and the board are to the point of getting bids, Vermilion will be preparing
the final construction documents that will used for the bids. At this point, the other fees
will be due to Vermilion.

- Arnie Sohn made a motion to implement the updated design development, to be ready
by mid-February. Second by Jennifer. Motion carried.

~The following library board policies were reviewed and changes were suggested: By-
Laws, job descriptions of the director and assistants, circulation policy, collection
development policy and guidelines, Internet use policy, test/exam proctoring guidelines
and policy, registered sex offender policy, donation policy and guidelines, safe child
palicy, public display/bulletin board policy and guidelines. Motion by Linda and second
by Jennifer to approve the suggested changes to the above items. Motion carried.

-Sue reported that she has reviewed applicants for the assistant jobs. She has two
gualified applicants who she will be contacting soon.




- Discussion was held concerning election of officers for 2022, Motion by Linda and
second by Arnie for all office positions remain the same as they have been during 2021.
Motion carried. (Ginny Dalton president, Jason Taylor vice-president, Linda Frazier
secretary).

-The board reviewed the city's employee handbook (as requested by the State for
accreditation). Suggestions and questions were presented to Sue and to Emily to pass
on to the council.

Next meeting planned for February 15 at 6 pm. Millie and Ed from Vermilion Design will
again plan to be at this meeting.

Motion by Arnie, second by Jennifer to adjourn at 7:45. Motion carried.

Submitted by Linda Frazier




RESOLUTION NO. 2-2-22-1

RESOLUTION APPROVING BILLS, BANK TRANSFERS, AND
TRANSFERS

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Prairie City, lowa:
The Council of the City of Prairie City, lowa, hereby approves the bills submitted to the
Council February 2, 2022, as well as transfers submitted to Prairie City Council February 2,

2022.

Approved and adopted this 2™ day of Febraury, 2022,

Eric Imerman, Mayor

ATTEST:

Jodie Wyman, City Administrator/City Clerk




Citv of Prairie Citv 1A

Thu Jan 27, 2022 12:16 PM CLAIMS REPORT Page 1
Check Range: 1/07/2022- 1/27/2022
VENDOR CHECK

VENDOR NAME REFERENCE AMOUNT TOTAL CHECK#  DATE
ALTOONA FIRE DEPARTMENT AMBULANCE TIERS 1,200.00 44549 1/27/22
BRICK GENTRY P.C. Legal Fees 1,005.00 44550 1/27/22
CINTAS LOC22M RUG SERVICE 3.36 44551 1727122
(OLFAX AUTO PARTS PARTS 132.97 44552 1727122
DES MOINES STAMP MFG CO INC  ENGRAVED PLATE 23,50 44553 1127122
DUELING MUSICIANS LLC PRATRIE DAYS ENTERTAINMENT 2,500.00 44554 1727122
FEDERAL WITHHOLD, FICA, M/CARE FED/FICA TAX 5,880.35 708123 1/11/22
FEDERAL WITHHOLD, FICA, M/CARE FED/FICA TAX 8,070.17 13,950.52 708125 1/25/12
GALLS INC DBA CARPENTER UNIFOR POLICE UNIFORM 87.01 44555 1/27/12
G1.0BAL REACH INTERNET PRODUCTL WERSITE FEE 48.00 44556 1727122
KEVIN GOTT .71 44857 121/
HACH COMPANY WATER SUPPLIES 317.42 44558 172712
TOWA ASSN MUNICIPAL UTILITIES DUES 225.00 44559 1/27/22
TPERS IPERS-POLICE 8,624.05 7082127 1/25/22
KABEL BUSINESS SERVICES CAFETERTA PLAN-MEDICAL PAYROLL 2,481.35 44560 1/27/22
KABEL BUSINESS SERVICES CAFE-MEDICAL 423,08 7082124 /1422
KABEL. BUSINESS SERVICES CAFE-MEDICAL 423.08 3,327,501 7082128 1/25/22
KEYSTONE LABORATORIES INC STATE REQUIRED LAB TESTS 1,994.10 MS61 1727122
MB CONSTRUCTTON, ELC PAY APPLICATION 6 - PHASE 1 124,405.07 44362 1727122
MENARDS - ALTOONA SUPPLIES 230.61 44563 112722
MMIT BUSINESS SOLUTIONS COMPUTER SUPPORT 660.00 44564 1/27/22
MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES PHASE 1 32,326.37 44565 1/27/22

Multiple Projects 27,43.71
MUKICIPAL SUPPLY INC PARTS 310.00 44506 1/27/22
MURPHY TRACTOR & EQUIPMENT (0 PARTS 1,278.38 44567 1121722
NEWFON DAILY NEWS MEETING MINUTES 260.47 44568 1/27/22
HTBS CREDIT (PAYLESS) OFFICE SUPPLIES 39.99 44569 1/27/22
SANDRY FIRE SUPPLY LLC FIRE EQUIPMENT 429.20 M50 121122
THE DODGE GARAGE REPAIRS 807.64 44571 1/21/22
TREASURER STATE OF IOWA STATE TAX 2,237.00 7082126 1/25/22
US POST OFFICE TMPRINT AND STAMPS 334.76 44547 1/01/2
WASTE MANAGEMENT OF IGWA CONTRACT 7,746.92 44572 121112
WESTRUM LEAK DETECTION INC LEAK DETECTION 607.50 44573 172711

Accounts Payable Total 205,196.73

APCLAIRP  09.21.21 OFER: JW




Thu Jan 27, 2022 12:16 PM

CLAIMS REPORT

Page 2

APCLAIRP  09.21.21

CLAIMS FUND SUMMARY
FUND  NAME ANOUNT
001  GENERAL 20,465.23
110 ROAD USE 3,606.46
112 TRUSTRAGENCY LEVIES 2,481.35
600  WATER 158,552.01
610  SEWER 12,269.46
670  SANITATION 1,822,212

TOTAL FUNDS 205,196.73

Citu nf Prairvia Cikhe 1A

OPER: JW




{suoneuoq 3pig Aeaqry) Buiajoaay Juawdinbl oju| saysuedl Q0Z'67S OERY-0T6-Z00
(suoneuoq 3Spig Aseaqr) Buinjoasy uswdinbyg - [Bl2USD JO IN0 J3JSURIY 002675 0I69-0T6-T00

SHIAISNVHL ANVE AYVNNYT



00'826°9T
00°8769T
00'876°9T
00'876°9T
00°826'9T
0082691
00876°9T
00°876'9T
00°'876'9T
00'826'9T
00°826'9T
00'826'9T

0e8%-0T6-TT9
0T69-0T6-0T9

1uawAed

(UL
CLLL
TLTL
0LTL

Sv89
Sv89
S189
L¥19
SS9
1]

U U D

0169-016-019

aunr
Aen
[dy
youaelp

69TL Atenigad

S789 Asenuer
539 Jaqwianaq

JagqWanoN

Jaqo10

Jaquialdss

1sn8ny

Ainr
0€817-0T6-119

pund Supjuis Jamas

x X X X X X

GE'669°S
GE'669°S
G€'669°S
GE°S69°S
GE°S69°S

sE'69's

S€'S69°S
z0'0987
20098t
z0'098Y
200987

0€8Y-016-109
0T69-016-009

1UdWAed

SUANB/L
CLTL
TLTL
0LTL
69TL
L7789
L1789
L¥89
S¥789
S789
919
79
1o

0169-0T6-009

aunf

Ae

dy
yole
Aueniga4
Jagqwadag
J3qIBAON
180120
Jlaquiaidas
1sndny

Anr

0€8%-016-T09

pung Supjuis Ja1emm

X X X X X X



%60'89

ST'99E'SE S

A31D 2uRId 01 3NQ SNUIAIY [BIOL

ST'90T's  $ JURIBSINQWIRY JAJILO
00091'ZE § (1e13U0D J3d) RiBYS BNUSARY AdusSy
%09
00°009°€S § aleys anuanay 03 193fgns suo133||0] [e10L
= S
= S 00T S 182YS UOIBWIOIU| UCIIB|OIA
- S 0S¥ S 5934 SuIssa204d
00°009°€S S
(oz'185'T) § sa34 SuIssa0.4 pJe] UpaId
0T'I8T'SS § 08t suo013||0) [e30)
- s - $0 syoegagieyn/spunsey
0ZT'18ST $ 06§ S 892 sjuawAed 94 pJed upasd
- S ™ $0 sjuawAed |erHed
007008 S oooor S ¢ HdIA +TZ suciel) pled
00000'0T $ 0000 S 0S HdWN 02-ST suoniel) pied
000082y $ 0000T S 8 HdW +T-0T sucnieyd pied
12101 unowy E_Em:d_
08y S0L 14 5 LLT 168
suoneyD pled  Suoield pIOA pajlods  suondsoxa  SuIpIOU|
pieA ulpy

T20¢ 1equWada( ‘yluopn

ININFLVLS SNOILNTOS INITIN4

ST90T'E $ [e30) puelg |
7 S 09Lg uehy ‘el JI2IYO FTT
= S 0S'LE YeuusyeAl ‘sio)ep  JO2IHO £TT
- $ 05LE uose ‘pueySiH 43210 66T
& $ 05'L€ suyD ‘ueSuly  JI0IHO €62
- $ 09LE J3yleaH ‘s8uQ s Je2IH0 ZIT
- $ 0S'LE UBAD)S ‘SUyor 41O 867

ST'TEBT S 09LE 05°'SL maynely ‘bodusreq  JBDIHO L6T

00°SLE $ 0SLE 000T wel||im ‘SIS 32140 96T
= $ 09.LE uoJaWEY ‘YIuowury PO S67
- S 05'LE uinsy ‘HeD  JBdIHO Y6
5 $ svvy [PEYIIN ‘UBWLRD  JAIYD) Z5T
- $ 0s'LE wepy ‘Jeoy) IO 167
190140 Jad [BI0L 218Y| sinoy awep| >uey| #98peg

1207 J9qwa23( :YIuoll
1uawiedaq 921j0d A1) auield




BLUE LINE SOLUTIONS STATEMENT
2021-2022

Incidents | Exceptions

Spoiled

Admin Valid
Void Citations

Paid Citations

7,344 1,253

61

48 5,982

4,752

79.44%)

Paid Citations 10-14 MPH

Paid Citations 15-20 MPH

Paid Citations 21+ MPH

Partial Payments

Credit Card Fee Payments

Refunds/Chargebacks
Total Collections

Credit Card Processing Fees

Processing Fees
Violation Information Sheet

Total Collections Subject to Revenue Share

Agency Revenue Share (Per Contract)
Officer Reimbursement

| Quantity | Amount |

Total

4285 $ 100.00
434 $ 200.00
33 § 400.00

5 $ 203.90

2810 $  5.90

2 $ (200.00)

$ 428,500.00
86,800.00
13,200.00
203.90
16,579.00
(200.00)

7569 $ 709.80

$ (16,579.00)

4.50
2.00

“r N

w1

545,082.90

$ 528,503.90

>
i

$ 528,503.90
60%

$ 317,102.34
$ 38,608.35

Total Revenue Due to Prairie City

| $ 355,710.69 |




BLUE LINE SOLUTIONS STATEMENT

2020-2022
Admin Valid
Incidents | Exceptions | Spoiled Void Citations | Paid Citations
9,504 1,505 87 68 7,844 5,551 70.77%

| Quantity | Amount | Total |

Paid Citations 10-14 MPH 5015 $ 100.00 $ 501,500.00
Paid Citations 15-20 MPH 497 $ 200.00 $§ 99,400.00
Paid Citations 21+ MPH 39 S 400.00 $ 15,600.00
Partial Payments 8 $186.00 S 389.90

Credit Card Fee Payments 3218 $ 590 S 18,986.20
Refunds/Chargebacks 28 . S (3,500.00)
Total Collections 8779 S 891.90 $ 632,376.10

Credit Card Processing Fees S (18,986.20)
$ 613,389.90
Processing Fees 799 $ 450 S 3,595.50
Violation Information Sheet 799 § 2.00 $§ 1,598.00
$  5,193.50

Total Collections Subject to Revenue Share

Agency Revenue Share (Per Contract)

Officer Reimbursement

$ 608,196.40
60%

S 364,917.84
S 57,476.10

Total Revenue Due to Prairie City

| $ 422,393.94




| raeic
<\ ¢ " 203 E Jefferson

Prairie City, 1A 50228
Phone; 515-994.2649

Memorandum
TO: Honorable Mayor and Council of Prairie City
FROM: Emily Voeller, Deputy Clerk
DATE: February I, 2022
SUBJ: Building Permits
January 2022
BUILDING PERMITS
Chad Smith 503 E Sixth Egress Window/Remodel

TRADE PERMITS




Prairie City
Council Member Committee Appointments

At the regular scheduled, February 2%¢ 2022, Prairie City Council meeting the following
appointments to the standing committees will be announced and set for approval.

1. Ann McDonald will serve as the Mayor Pro Tempore and on the Budget Committee.

2. Dianne Taylor will serve on the Policy and Administration Committee and the Public Safety
Committee (Fire and Ambulance).

3. Emily Simmons will serve on the Celebration Committee and the Library Board.

4. Deb Townsend will serve on the Budget Committee and the Economic Development
Committee.

5. Chad Alleger will serve on the Parks Committee and the Policy and Administration
Committee.




ALCOHOLIC
BEVERAGES
DIVISION
State of lowa

Applicant

NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY

EWB, LLC

ADDRESS OF PREMISES

112 E Jefferson Street

MAILING ADDRESS

437 Northwest 69th Avenue

Contact Person

Page I of 2

State of lowa

Alcoholic Beverages Division

NAME OF BUSINESS(DBA) BUSINESS

Whiskey Barrel Pub & Eatery (515) 202-3149

NAME

Melissa Pagliai

CITY COUNTY ZIP

Prairie City Jasper 50228
CITY STATE zIP
Des Moines lowa 50313
PHONE EMAIL

(515) 202-3149

License Information

LICENSE NUMBER

EFFECTIVE DATE

SUB-PERMITS

Class C Liguor License

PRIVILEGES

LICENSE/PERMIT TYPE

Class C Liquor License

EXPIRATION DATE

Outdoor Service, Sunday Service

mpagliai2000@yahoo.com

TERM STATUS

12 Month Pending
Dramshop
Review

LAST DAY OF BUSINESS



ALCOHOLIC

wemces Stote of lowa

DIVISION ) i
State of lowa Alcoholic Beverages Division

Status of Business

BUSINESS TYPE

Limited Liability Company

Ownership

No Ownership information found

Insurance Company Information

INSURANCE COMPANY POLICY EFFECTIVE DATE

Farmers Insurance Group

DRAM CANCEL DATE OUTDOOR SERVICE EFFECTIVE
DATE
BOND EFFECTIVE DATE TEMP TRANSFER EFFECTIVE

DATE

Page 2 of 2

POLICY EXPIRATION DATE

OUTDOOR SERVICE EXPIRATION
DATE

TEMP TRANSFER EXPIRATION

DATE



